
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
To: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed); Miller, Carl A. (Fed); Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed); Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed);

Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); Perlner, Ray A. (Fed); Daniel C Smith (daniel-
c.smith@louisville.edu); Peralta, Rene C. (Fed); Chang, Shu-jen H. (Fed); Barker, Elaine B. (Fed); Kelsey, John
M. (Fed); Cooper, David (Fed); McKay, Kerry A. (Fed); Bassham, Lawrence E. (Fed); Sonmez Turan, Meltem
(Fed); Burr, William E. (Assoc); Calik, Cagdas (IntlAssoc); Mouha, Nicky W. (Assoc)

Subject: FW: ITL Science Day
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 8:46:43 AM

Please notice that two posters from our group will participate in the Science Day poster session.
8:30-12:30 Post-Quantum Cryptography by PQC team
1:20 – 3:20 Lightweight Cryptography by Lightweight Crypto team
Thanks,
Lily

From: itl-bounces@nist.gov [mailto:itl-bounces@nist.gov] On Behalf Of Romine, Charles H (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 2:11 PM
To: ITL <ITL@nist.gov>
Subject: ITL Science Day
Please join us for the annual ITL Science Day event on Thursday, October 13th.
NIST staff are invited to join ITL in this yearly event, which celebrates recent technical
accomplishments while looking ahead to new challenges. The day will feature an overview of ITL
accomplishments and plans by ITL Director Charles H. Romine, two poster sessions, and six short
presentations by ITL staff. In addition, there will be two keynote presentations providing insight on
future challenges for IT R&D.
WHEN: 8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. Eastern on Thursday, October 13th
WHERE: Building 101, Green Auditorium and the Hall of Flags (VTC to Boulder Room 2-0113)
A detailed agenda can be viewed here: http://www-i.nist.gov/itl/ITLScienceDayAgenda2016.pdf.
For further information, please contact Ram D. Sriram (sriram@nist.gov)
Charles H. Romine, Director
Information Technology Laboratory
National Institute of Standards and Technology
100 Bureau Drive, Mail Stop 8900
Gaithersburg, MD 20899-8900
Phone: 301-975-2900, FAX: 301-975-2378
Email: cromine@nist.gov
www.itl.nist.gov
Executive Assistant:
Lisa Marth, 301-975-2900, lisa.marth@nist.gov
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